
   

 

 

 

 

Alameda County Employees’ Retirement Association 

BOARD OF RETIREMENT 

OPERATIONS COMMITTEE/BOARD MEETING 

NOTICE and AGENDA 
 

THIS MEETING WILL BE CONDUCTED VIA TELECONFERENCE PER GOV’T CODE § 54953(e) 

 

ACERA MISSION: 
 

To provide ACERA members and employers with flexible, cost-effective, participant-oriented 

benefits through prudent investment management and superior member services. 

 

Wednesday, December 7, 2022 

9:30 a.m. 

 

ZOOM INSTRUCTIONS 

 

COMMITTEE MEMBERS 

 
The public can view the Teleconference 

and comment via audio during the 

meeting. To join this Teleconference, 

please click on the link below. 

https://zoom.us/join 

Call-In Number: 1 699 900 6833 

Meeting ID:  879 6337 8479  

Password: 699406 

For help joining a Zoom meeting, see: 

https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-

us/articles/201362193 

OPHELIA BASGAL, CHAIR APPOINTED 

  

KELLIE SIMON, VICE CHAIR ELECTED GENERAL 

  

KEITH CARSON APPOINTED 

  

HENRY LEVY TREASURER 

  

GEORGE WOOD ELECTED GENERAL 

  

 
This is a meeting of the Operations Committee if a quorum of the Operations Committee attends, and it is a meeting 

of the Board if a quorum of the Board attends. This is a joint meeting of the Operations Committee and the Board 

if a quorum of each attends. 

 

The order of agenda items is subject to change without notice. Board and Committee agendas and minutes, and all 

documents distributed to the Board or a Committee in connection with a public meeting (unless exempt from 

disclosure), are available online at www.acera.org. 

 

Note regarding public comments:  Public comments are limited to four (4) minutes per person in total. 

 

Note regarding accommodations:  The Board of Retirement will provide reasonable accommodations for persons 

with special needs of accessibility who plan to attend Board meetings.  Please contact ACERA at (510) 628-3000 

to arrange for accommodation. 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82923234360?pwd=ZVF5UzBocWNtdFcxb3dzMHdLNWgrZz09
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82923234360?pwd=ZVF5UzBocWNtdFcxb3dzMHdLNWgrZz09
https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/articles/201362193-Joining-a-Meeting
https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/articles/201362193-Joining-a-Meeting
http://www.acera.org/


OPERATIONS COMMITTEE/BOARD MEETING 

NOTICE and AGENDA, Page 2 of 3 – December 7, 2022 

 

Call to Order: 9:30 a.m. 

 

Roll Call 

 

Public Input (Time Limit: 4 minutes per speaker) 
 

 

Action Items:  Matters for Discussion and Possible Motion by the Committee 

 

1. Discussion and possible motion to recommend that the Board of Retirement 

approve the annual agreement for Segal, ACERA’s Benefits Consultant 

 

-Carlos Barrios 

  Recommendation 

 Staff recommends that the Operations Committee recommend to the Board of 

Retirement to approve the annual agreement for $129,000 effective January 1, 2023 

for ACERA’s Benefits Consultant, Segal. 

 

2. Discussion and possible motion to recommend that the Board of 

Retirement renew the Employer Reimbursement Policy with or without 

revisions 

-Lisa Johnson 

  

Recommendation  

 Staff recommends that the Operations Committee recommend that the Board of 

Retirement approve the Employer Reimbursement Policy, without revision. 

 

3. Discussion and possible motion to recommend that the Board of Retirement 

adopt a Reciprocity Policy   

-Jeff Rieger 

Recommendation 

 Staff recommends that the Operations Committee recommend that the Board of 

Retirement adopt the Reciprocity Policy.   

  

Information Items:  These items are not presented for Committee action but 

consist of status updates and cyclical reports 

 

1. Operating Expenses as of 10/31/22 

-Erica Haywood  

 

Trustee Remarks 

 

Future Discussion Items 

 

Establishment of Next Meeting Date 

February 1, 2023, at 9:30 a.m. 



OPERATIONS COMMITTEE/BOARD MEETING 

NOTICE and AGENDA, Page 3 of 3 – December 7, 2022 

 

 

Adjournment 



 

MEMORANDUM TO THE OPERATIONS COMMITTEE 

 

DATE:  December 7, 2022 

 

TO:  Members of the Operations Committee 

 

FROM: Carlos Barrios, Assistant Chief Executive Officer  

 

SUBJECT: Annual Renewal of Benefits Consulting Agreement – Segal 

 

ACERA has negotiated a new agreement for benefits consulting services with Segal, to be effective 

January 1, 2023 through December 31, 2023. The annual cost for the new agreement is $129,000, 

which is a 1.4% increase from the current annual fee to account for inflation. Segal’s current annual 

fee of $127,200 has remained the same for two years. Staff is requesting approval for an annual 

amount of $129,000 for benefits consulting services for the new agreement. 

 

At the February 2023 Retirees Committee meeting, Staff and Segal will present information 

regarding the potential of issuing an RFI or RFP for ACERA’s individual medical plan coverage 

platform as the current Extend Health/Towers Willis Watson (Via Benefits) contract will have 

been in place for five years ending in 2023. Depending on the decision made on how to proceed 

with an RFI or RFP, additional costs may be incurred by Segal based on the level of work 

performed in this area. 

 

Recommendation 

Staff recommends that the Operations Committee recommend to the Board of Retirement to 

approve the annual agreement for $129,000 effective January 1, 2023 for ACERA’s Benefits 

Consultant, Segal. 





























� ��������	��
��
��������
��������

������
��� �����������������
��� ������������������� �!�"������!�����#����� ��!� �� $%��&��#!�� '����(!�������!�����	)*��
�� ���� �!"+��,��"���� "&�)-&+����-�� �$������������!�&��"&�&���������./��������������0������ �!"+��,��"���� ���1/�.234�-"&����-&+��������������!�&��"&�&���������./������5�)-&+����(�� +��� "&��-��'-����%�����"��!"+� ��� ����''�%�����6789:;�<=:>?9:@�/5�ABCDBEFGHFIJK�������! �!�"�!��1�4��(����-&+��5��6789:;�L7>MN7@:@��5�OHGPPFJQK��� ��!"+�!��13RR4�-"&����-&+��5�
�!�� ��-"�������!�����-��'-����!"��� ���( � "�!������S1�R24T�� "&���!"+����"��!������S1�2.4T����������$� "��(�� +��!"������� �$��� ��!"+����12U4�&-�����( � "�����!�!�"���!''�&��$������� �$��� ��5��.5�OHGPP�ABVBWICXBJHK���� �����(�'����"��!��1/.4�-"&����-&+���&-������ (!"+�������-" ���"&�&��� ����� !"!"+�� "&���"����"���5�Y5�ZDIPB[[FIJGW�\BB[K���������!�" '�#���� ���1/�4�-"&����-&+��5�
�!�� ��-"�������!���� "��(�� +��!"� ��- �! '���������1R�4�� "&����� �!�"����"�-'� "�����������1��4����������$��-��'-����!"�'�+ '���������S13�4T5�U5�]PPFEB�̂_CBJ[BK����!����,��"���!��1/2R4�-"&����-&+��5�
�!�� ��-"�������!�����-��'-����!"���!"�!"+� "&����� +�����S1/�4T� "&����!���� !"��" "��� "&��-��'!������S1.24T������&-������ (!"+��!"�-� +�������-"!� �!�"��,��"�������S1.�4T���-!'&!"+��,��"�������S12R4T���!"����̀-!���"�� "&��-�"!�-������S1R4T�� "&��̀-!���"��'� ��� "&�� !"��" "������S1/�4T5��R5�aBXbBD�OBDVFEB[K������������(!���� ���1YR4�-"&����-&+��5��
�!�� ��-"�������!�����-��'-����!"�&!� �!'!�$�'�+ '� ��!�� �!�"� "&��� "���!�������S1�/4T��&!� �!'!�$���&!� '��,��"������S1.24T�� "&���������� !"!"+� "&��&-� �!�"����S1/R4T����������$��(�� +���!"�����������!"�!"+� "&����� +�����1��4� "&��� '�����!��-�����"�� ���-"�����1345���5�Oc[HBX[K���$������ ���1R�4�-"&����-&+��5�
�!�� ��-"�������!�����-��'-����!"�����% ���� !"��" "��� "&��-���������S12/4T����-"�$�& � ��������!"+����S1Y4T����������$��(�� +��!"��-�!"������"�!"-!�$��,��"������134� "&��!"�������-����� �&% ������1/Y45�25�dIGDe�IP�fBHFDBXBJHK��)� �&�������!����"��!��1//�4�-"&����-&+��5��
�!�� ��-"�������!�����-��'-����!"��� �&���"����"���� "&��� !"!"+�����S13�4T�� !"'$�&-�����-" ���"&�&��� !"!"+�� "&���"����"������� �&��!���'' "��-���,��"�������S1/�4T���� �&������"� �!�"����S1.4T��

ghijklmn�onpqrhsq�tgu�vwxyzzx{|vz}~|vx��|~gyw|g{��g}{��yo�



����������	�
�������	�����������������
����
�����	�
���������������
������ ���� ���
������!�
����������������		�
�����"#$%&��������
����
�������	'�������"#� %&���������������(�
���������
����	'���
�
�����
���������#)%�������
���'���������#*%+���,-.//012�34-.05�6�����	��������������������
������ ��7�� � � �348.9-:41-� ;<=0-0<1� >-?� @<::41-=�A������
�����B'�
C�DD� �� 6�����E���

��'�������������
��������
��������� F���
��������������	����'���� �� 6�����E���

��'�������������
��������
��������� F���
�������		�
���	����'���� �� 6�����E���

��'�������������
��������
�G����'���
(�����F���
�����A��������DDD� �� 6�����E���

��'�������������
��������
�D(�������� D(�������A�'���� �� 6�����E���

��'�������������
��������
��FD�H� F���
�������������
��
���A�'���� �� 6�����I���

��'�������������
��������
���������������������J<-.5�;<=0-0<1=� K� ����������A������
�������������
�L����E�������������
������ ���� M��
EN�EO���� �� A����'� ������� 6�
������ ����������� �PE���A����'�@<1=Q5-.1-�R44=� � � � � �S�(���F����������	� �����������T���$����������*�$�U  ���������"* P��)�&����������U�U�   ������������ *��) )������'� ���������))��)$�����������*��))$�������������*�U  �����������*� �   ������������� ���P ������
���	����� ������������������E����������������������E����������������������E����������������������E���������������������U  ��S��	�N����'������ ������������������E����������������������E����������������������E����������������������E�����������������PT�P$ ��N���'� ���������P*�U *����������$$P��)$���������"�T*�))�&����������P�U�   �������������*U�*))��,-.//012� ��������U���*PP��������������UTP��)$�����������")U�))$&����������$ $�   ������������U�U�TT$��JVJWX� ��������YZ[\]]̂�������Z\_̀[\___���������âb]\__]c�������Z\̀̂�\]]]����������̂\[̀Z\_b_����A���������7�d�N���'��	�
�������	����������
��d��
��������'�G����I�M��
E��EO����I�A����'�(�+��������d�A����'��	�
�������	��������	�
����!����'�������
�

efghijkl�mlnopfqo�res�tuvwxxvyztx{|ztv}~z|ewuzey��e{y~�wm}



YTD 2022
 Actual Budget  Variance Annual % Actual to 

Year-To-Date Year-To-Date (Under)/Over Budget Annual Budget

Staffing 13,062,573$        14,028,300$         (965,727)$           16,941,000$       77.1%

Staff Development 226,889               239,890                (13,001)              279,000              81.3%

Professional Fees  (Next Page) 1,013,798            1,023,200             (9,402)                1,146,000           88.5%

Office Expense 362,780               548,980                (186,200)             659,000              55.1%

Insurance 453,414               454,780                (1,366)                550,000              82.4%

Member Services 293,376               339,400                (46,024)              393,000              74.7%

Systems 948,129               1,010,220             (62,091)              1,207,000           78.6%

Depreciation 102,197               95,240                 6,957                  114,000              89.6%

Board of Retirement 407,632               520,000                (112,368)             656,000              62.1%

Uncollectable Benefit Payments -                      -                       -                     56,000                0.0%

Total Operating Expense 16,870,788$     18,260,010$      (1,389,222)$     22,001,000$    76.7%

ALAMEDA COUNTY EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES SUMMARY

YEAR TO DATE - ACTUAL VS. BUDGET
October 31, 2022

1



2022
Actual Budget YTD Variance Annual % Actual to

Year-To-Date Year-To-Date (Under)/Over Budget Annual Budget
Professional Fees

Consultant Fees - Operations and Projects1 348,167$        328,160$        20,007$          384,000$            90.7%
Actuarial Fees2 446,303          386,000          60,303            420,000              106.3%
External Audit3 142,000          142,000          -                  142,000              100.0%
Legal Fees4 77,328            167,040          (89,712)           200,000              38.7%

Total Professional Fees 1,013,798$   1,023,200$   (9,402)$         1,146,000$      88.5%

Actual Budget YTD Variance 2022 Annual % Actual to
Year-To-Date Year-To-Date (Under)/Over Budget Annual Budget

1 CONSULTANT FEES - OPERATIONS AND PROJECTS: 
Administration

Banking transition consultant fees 50,000            50,000            -                  50,000                100.0%
Strategic Planning 23,000            23,000            50,000                0.0%

Total Administration 73,000            50,000            23,000            50,000                146.0%
Benefits

Alameda County HRS (Benefit Services) 105,000          105,000          -                      126,000              83.3%
Segal (Benefit Consultant/Retiree Open Enrollment) 106,000          109,160          (3,160)             131,000              80.9%

Total Benefits 211,000          214,160          (3,160)             257,000              82.1%
Human Resources

Lakeside Group (County Personnel) 64,167            64,000            167                 77,000                83.3%
Total Human Resources 64,167            64,000            167                 77,000                83.3%
Total Consultant Fees - Operations 348,167          328,160          20,007            384,000              90.7%

2 ACTUARIAL FEES
Actuarial valuation 81,000            81,000            -                  81,000                100.0%
GASB 67 & 68 Valuation 50,500            51,000            (500)                51,000                99.0%
GASB 74 & 75 Actuarial 15,000            15,000            -                  15,000                100.0%
Actuarial Standard of Practice 51 Pension Risk 27,500            30,000            (2,500)             30,000                91.7%
Supplemental Consulting 229,303          166,000          63,303            200,000              114.7%
Supplemental Retiree Benefit Reserve valuation 43,000            43,000            -                  43,000                100.0%

Total Actuarial Fees 446,303          386,000          60,303            420,000              106.3%

3 EXTERNAL AUDIT
External audit 119,000          119,000          -                  119,000              100.0%
GASB 67 & 68 audit 11,000            11,000            -                  11,000                100.0%
GASB 74 & 75 audit 12,000            12,000            -                  12,000                100.0%

Total External Audit Fees 142,000          142,000          -                  142,000              100.0%

4 LEGAL FEES
Fiduciary & Litigation 51,968            104,200          (52,232)           125,000              41.6%
Tax and Benefit Issues 3,153              20,840            (17,688)           25,000                12.6%
Miscellaneous Legal Advice 22,208            42,000            (19,793)           50,000                44.4%

Total Legal Fees 77,328            167,040          (89,712)           200,000              38.7%

ALAMEDA COUNTY EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION
PROFESSIONAL FEES

YEAR TO DATE - ACTUAL VS. BUDGET
October 31, 2022

2



For the Month of
October 2022

For the Month of
October 2021 Variance

Year-To-Date
2022

Year-To-Date
2021 Variance

STAFFING
Salaries 793,983 765,434 28,549 8,445,357 7,897,024 548,333
Fringe Benefits 344,262 311,228 33,034 4,314,328 3,874,761 439,567
Temporary & Other Staffing Cost 17,724 30,123 (12,399) 302,888 402,990 (100,102)

Staffing Total 1,155,969 1,106,785 49,184 13,062,573 12,174,775 887,798
STAFF DEVELOPMENT 26,208 28,145 (1,937) 226,889 132,963 93,926
PROFESSIONAL FEES

Actuarial Fees 16,600 15,830 770 446,303 490,978 (44,675)
Consultant Fees - Operations 39,017 27,517 11,500 348,167 275,951 72,216
Consultant Fees - Legal 10,920 23,316 (12,396) 77,328 159,639 (82,311)
External Audit 0 0 0 142,000 152,127 (10,127)

Professional Fees Total 66,537 66,663 (126) 1,013,798 1,078,695 (64,897)
OFFICE EXPENSE

Bank Charges & Misc. Admin 10,661 9,676 985 112,826 97,007 15,819
Building Expenses 1,498 6,885 (5,387) (12,698) 68,171 (80,869)
Communications 14,201 5,869 8,332 126,100 70,129 55,971
Interest expense on lease liability - GASB-87 667 1,136 (469) 8,479 12,928 (4,449)
Amortization expense of lease assets - GASB-87 3,548 3,548 0 35,477 35,477 0
Equipment Lease/Maintenance 5,795 3,361 2,434 44,615 39,904 4,711
Minor Equipment and Furniture 168 2,280 (2,112) 8,725 2,708 6,017
Office Supplies/Maintenance 2,075 1,829 246 27,962 25,011 2,951
Printing & Postage 985 1,022 (37) 11,294 9,513 1,781

Office Expense Total 39,598 35,606 3,992 362,780 360,848 1,932
INSURANCE 46,924 63,379 (16,455) 453,414 647,927 (194,513)
MEMBER SERVICES

Disability - Legal Arbitration & Transcripts 0 5,000 (5,000) 16,552 5,000 11,552
Disability Medical Expense (200) 5,800 (6,000) 64,124 107,936 (43,812)
Disability Claims Management 3,850 3,850 0 38,500 38,500 0
Health Reimbursement Acct. (HRA) 5,184 4,917 267 58,696 50,862 7,834
Member Training & Education 875 511 364 4,801 4,845 (44)
Printing & Postage - Members 52,294 12,732 39,562 110,703 97,400 13,303
Virtual Call Center 0 5,029 (5,029) 0 48,950 (48,950)
Member Services Total 62,003 37,839 24,164 293,376 353,493 (60,117)

ALAMEDA COUNTY EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION
TOTAL EXPENDITURES VS.PRIOR YEAR ACTUAL

For the Ten Months Ending 10/31/2022

1

11/23/2022
11:24 AM



For the Month of
October 2022

For the Month of
October 2021 Variance

Year-To-Date
2022

Year-To-Date
2021 Variance

SYSTEMS
Business Continuity Expense 21,009 18,127 2,882 183,219 183,844 (625)
County Data Processing 11,325 10,389 936 105,796 100,969 4,827
Minor Computer Hardware 14,567 401 14,166 47,699 25,975 21,724
Software Maintenance & Support 57,246 60,551 (3,305) 611,415 622,662 (11,247)

Systems Total 104,147 89,468 14,679 948,129 933,450 14,679
DEPRECIATION

Depreciation Expense 9,961 10,720 (759) 102,197 99,496 2,701
BOARD OF RETIREMENT

Board Compensation 3,000 3,000 0 20,000 22,400 (2,400)
Board Conferences & Training 3,664 37,853 (34,189) 83,033 49,872 33,161
Board Election 0 3,422 (3,422) 3,533 3,422 111
Board Employer Reimbursement 28,250 20,917 7,333 288,105 159,097 129,008
Board Miscellaneous Expense 664 1,085 (421) 9,018 6,392 2,626
Board Software Maint. & Support 0 986 (986) 3,943 10,069 (6,126)

Board of Retirement Total 35,578 67,263 (31,685) 407,632 251,252 156,380

GRAND TOTALS 1,546,925 1,505,868 41,057 16,870,788 16,032,899 837,889

ALAMEDA COUNTY EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION
TOTAL EXPENDITURES VS.PRIOR YEAR ACTUAL

For the Ten Months Ending 10/31/2022

2

11/23/2022
11:24 AM


	(1)12072022operations Committee AgendaFinal
	(2)Annual Renewal of Benefits Consulting Agreement Memo Final
	(3) Employer Reimbursment Policy Review
	(4)Memo to Ops. Ctte. re Propose Reciprocity Policy 12.07.2022
	(5)120722 Memo Budget vs Actual Oct-2022
	Total Bud Summary Oct-2022.pdf
	Summary
	Professional Fees





